North Street

**Thomas Fulton Home**  
(26 North Street)

This building was the home of Thomas Fulton until 1898, when it was sold and converted to a funeral home, first by the Greene family until the 1960s, and then by David T. Ferguson, who purchased the property afterwards. Although sold to a Texas firm in the 1990s, the building continues to operate as a Dignity funeral home under the Ferguson name.

South Street

**Fulton Feed Store**  
(1 Depot Street)

Thomas Fulton ran a feed store from this building in the late 1800’s. It was later used as a barrel-making establishment for Overlook Orchards. Today it has been converted to a gift shop.

This photo shows Fulton’s store as it appeared during the flood of 1903.

**Erie Train Depot**  
(South of Depot Street)

Originally opened in 1850, the Newburgh Branch of the New York and Erie Railroad funneled freight and passengers through Washingtonville via this station. The original station burned down in 1887, and again in the mid-1990s.

Other Sites of Note

**Washingtonville All Faiths Cemetery**  
(Adjacent 56 North Street)

Originally established by the First Presbyterian Church in the early 19th century, this active burial ground contains the graves of the Moffat, Jaques, Brewster, Hudson, and other notable families. It also includes the grave of local Civil War hero Isaac Nicoll, and a monument dedicated to local residents who served the Union.

**Brotherhood Winery**  
(100 Brotherhood Plaza Drive)

The site of America’s Oldest winery. First established by Jean Jaques of Washingtonville in 1839.

**Washingtonville Central School**  
(38 West Main Street)

In 1931, Washingtonville became the second school district in Orange County to centralize. This building was completed in 1933 to serve students from Hamptonburgh, Blooming Grove, and New Windsor. It became the Washingtonville Middle School after the construction of the present High School in the 1960s.
Welcome to Washingtonville! This guide will help you uncover the hidden history of our village, and learn more about the residents who made our area what it is today! For more information on the history of our area, please contact the Town Historian’s office at (845) 496-3895, our Village Historian (845) 496-3467, or the Moffat Library of Washingtonville (845) 496-5483.

**E.J. McLaughlin III Common**
(Intersection of Goshen Ave. & West Main Street)

Named after local historian, author and artist Edward J. McLaughlin III. This area is the center of many local parades, and events. From this location you can view several historically important buildings.

**Charles Hull’s Hardware Store**
(2 NY Route 208)

Originally built by David Moffat at the turn of the 19th century, this building later became a hardware store in the late 1800s. In 1914 it was moved several yards away from Main Street to make way for the new National Bank at 7 West Main.

**First National Bank of Washingtonville**
(7 West Main)

Completed in 1914, this flagstone structure became the new home of the First National Bank of Washingtonville, which previously occupied the western portion of the brick building at 6 Goshen Ave. from 1908-1914. It continues to operate as a bank today.

**Moffat Library of Washingtonville**
(6 East Main)

Built with funds from railroad tycoon, and former Washingtonville Resident David H. Moffat, this 1887 Queen Anne structure has served as the cultural center of the community for over 125 years. The building’s unique architecture, and the addition of two stained glass windows: one by Tiffany & Co. have placed this building on the State, and National Registers of Historic Places.

**Jaques Mansion**
(16 East Main)

Behind this row of shops stood the stately home of Charles Jaques, owner of Brotherhood Winery from 1852-1886. Charles’ father Jean established Brotherhood in 1839 after experimenting with local grape varieties behind his boot and shoe-making store. Today Brotherhood Winery is the oldest established winery in America.

**McLaughlin Store**
(26 East Main)

Built in 1879, McLaughlin’s grocery store sold dry goods and local produce. The store also provided telegraph service, and housed the village clerk’s office. It was torn down in the 20th century to make way for the present gas station.

**North Street**

**Matthew Richmond Blacksmith Shop**
(7 North Street)

Local blacksmith and World War One veteran Matthew Richmond took over this blacksmith shop from Frank Dusenberry in the early 1900s. Today the building has been replaced by the Blooming Grove Ambulance Corps.

**Reeves Hardware Store**
(6 North Street)

This circa 1930 building was the plumbing and hardware store of Arthur “Art” Reeves. Today it serves as an apartment building.